



## **Beaumaris Primary School Parent Club Meeting Agenda- Wednesday 17<sup>th</sup> July 2019**

- 1) **Attendees:** Lisa Grant, Lyndl Harrop, Tara Bertovic, Mel Jenkins, Sheryl Skewes, Louise Neave, Miranda Jose, Sarah Volum, Felicite Flynn, Chantelle Sinclair, Alison Carpenter, Michelle Kelly, Melinda Norris
- 2) **Apologies:** Rhiannon Slatter, Natalie Beeton, Simon Beeton, Melissa Forde Dani Gratz, Louise Morton, Fiona Love
- 3) **Matters arising from previous minutes:**
- 4) **Correspondence**
- 5) **Principal's report:**
  - New building is looking good. Still setting up the department is coming out to take photos
  - Japanese Australia day next week 24<sup>th</sup> July. The children are encouraged to dress in their Japanese or Australian gear. The Exchange students arriving next week. Thanks to the host families who have volunteered to open their homes to the Japanese students. Assembly to welcome the exchange guests will be in the hall and year 3 will perform. Australian animal guy will be here in the morning
  - School council approved new technology from fundraising funds. Pic to come
  - SALC middle area is now back to being a shared space is again, encouraging the students to work cooperatively and develop self-management and time management skills. The resources that came out of the lab that have been in storage since the building commenced are to be set up in the end of the SALC that was the 4J classroom.
  - School Council have approved the leasing of laptops/YOGA notepad devices for year 5-6
  - The Building Community information sessions are coming up. RSVP 24<sup>th</sup> July
- 6) **President's Report/General business**
  - a. **Disco:** date set for 2<sup>nd</sup> of August
    - **Prep** 2.30pm-3.30 pm (with year 6 buddies joining at the end)
    - **Year 1-2** 3.45pm-4.45pm
    - **Year 3-4** 5pm-6pm
    - **Year 5-6** 6.15-7.30 Cost for the year 5-6 \$12 includes pizza and \$7 each child for all the other year levels. Kids needs to bring their own water bottle. Look at putting the spotlight in the tree as it is very dark in that area at night time.
  - b. **Father's day stall:** some stock ordered from catalogues, Trevor ordering things he can get cheaper.

- c. **Tea towels:** Miranda and Michelle organising. To be done on 100 days of prep.
- d. **Fete:** raffle tickets to be printed soon. The lucky bag drive this term. Soft drinks and water collection
- e. **Earn and learn stickers:** 645 sheets completed and handed in. Just waiting to find out what that earns us
- f. **Drive in movie night:** to be confirmed

**Meeting close 9.50am**

Next meeting Wednesday 21<sup>st</sup> August @ 0905 in the staff room